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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar
Sent: 12 February 2024 12:29
To: Khushbu Verma; Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Soni Viswanathan; Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Prakash Mistry
Subject: FW: MUMBAI T1 & T2_DESIGNER APPOINTMENT

Dear All 
 
As per trail mail Adani Tc team has appointed Genesis for designing  Jones the Grocer and Popeye T2  
 
Dear Trupti /Nimisha  
 
Need to check the cost centre code also Jones the Grocer T2 airport and apply for PO for Genesis on Safal 
 
Regards 
 
Ashish 
 

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>  
Sent: 12 February 2024 08:39 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: MUMBAI T1 & T2_DESIGNER APPOINTMENT 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Ok. Please go ahead for appointment of Genesis as per Rate contract for Popeyes & Jones the grocer.  
  
Best Regards, 
  
Upendra Pable 
MIAL | Techno-commercial Team 
Mobile: +91-8108442888 
Office: 022-66850510 
  
From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2024 1:19 PM 
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To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: MUMBAI T1 & T2_DESIGNER APPOINTMENT 
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

  
Dear Upendra 
  
Please find the Genesis rate contract for appointing designer or Popeye and Jones the grocer at T2  
  
Regards 
Ashish 
  

From: Ashish Nagar  
Sent: 16 December 2023 13:27 
To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> 
Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Mohit Jeswani 
<Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: MUMBAI T1 & T2_DESIGNER APPOINTMENT 
  
Dear Upendra , 
  
As per trail mail any update on Designer appointment  
  
Regards 
Ashish 
  

From: Ashish Nagar  
Sent: 06 December 2023 18:03 
To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> 
Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil 
<nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com> 
Subject: MUMBAI T1 & T2_DESIGNER APPOINTMENT 
  
Dear Upendra, 
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Please find  attached list of  new outlets  for  Mumbai T2 and T1 with Consultant  and Brand scope of Work  
  
Request you to initiate & appoint Consultant as per attached PR. 
  
Regards 
Ashish 
  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


